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From: S.K. Chuy, Division of Statistics, UNESCO, Paris i =
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Dear Mr. Genevier,

May I rcfer to your proposal ot'thcpmjec:ESCULAPEnodcwlopthceoﬂeaimmdvuiﬁmimaf
ftatistical indicatars in real time using Internet and JAVA.

Division of Statistics




RE: European Commission, INCO program project proposal. e

Date: co R 24 Yoo E
Tue, 25 Nov 1997 07:28:09 +0100 25
From: : e

"Vertucci, Kurt (AFCT)" <Kurt. Vertucci@fao.org> -

To:
“Genevier Pierre™ <PGenevier@wanadoo. fr>
5 v :
FAOSTAT-Inquiries <FAOSTAT-Inquiries@fao.0rg>,
"Mangstl, Anton (GILD)" <Anton Mangsti@fao.org>,
"PerezTrejo, Francisco (GILD)" <Francisco.PerezTrejo@fa0.0rg>

Dear Mr. Genevier,

We recently received a copy of your Project‘Proposa.l and the item has
been discussed with the FAO WAICENT Management.

As we are currently involved in much the same work that you are
pr-:posing, perhaps there may be a means of joining efforts?
Sincerely,

Kurt Vertucci,
Chief, Technical Systems Development
Information Technology Division, AFCT






